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From: JT Vaughn <jvaughn@industrialheat.co>
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 12:26 PM
To: Kight, April
Subject; Fwd: Compliance With OFAC
Attachments: attachment-1.pdf
---------- Forwarded message ~~-veem-mv

From: Hank Johnson <hjohnson@hwjlaw.nct>
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2014
Subject: Compliance With QFAC

To: jvaughn@industrialhcat.co, tdarden@industrialhcat.co
Ce: eon333@libero.it

Henry W. Johnson

7900 Glades Road Suite 530
Boca Raton, FL 33434

561 672-7264

561 235-5416 fax
hjohnson{@hwilaw net

JT Vaughn
Industrial Heat
ivaughp@industrialheat.co

THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IS DIRECTED TO ITS INTENDED RECIPIENT ONLY AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from
your system without copying it, and notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or by calling 919.743.5724.
Thank you.

CONFIDENTIAL : IH-00089928
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COMPLIANCE WITH OFAC

M Chemicals, Inc. (“JMC™) hereby represents and warrants to Industrial Heat, LLC (“TH™) that
the following representations are true and correct as of the date hereof and agrees to immediately
notify IH if any of the following representations cease to be true and correct:

JMC and its-subsidiaries, and their respective directors, officers, agents, employees and affiliates,
are in compliance with the requirements of Executive Order No, 13224, dated September 23,
2001, and other similar requirements contained in the rules and regulations of the Office of
Foreign Asset Control, Department of the Treasury (“OFAC”) and in any enabling legislation or
other executive Orders in respect thereof (the “Orders”).

Neither JMC nor any of'its subsidiaties nor any director, officer, agent , employee, affiliate or
any person acting on behalf of JIMC or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates, is, or is directly or
indirectly owned or controlled by, an individual or entity that is currently subject to any sanctions
administered by OFAC, or listed on the Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons List
maintained by QFAC on its official website pursuant to the Ordets or on any other list of
terrorists or terrorist organizations maintained pursuant to any of the rules and regulations of
OFAC or pursuant to any other applicable Orders, or is a person who has been determined by
competent authority to be subject to the prohibitions contained in the Orders, or is owned or
controlled by, or acts for or on behalf of, any person on such lists or any other person who has
been determined by competent authority to be subject to the prohibitions contained in the Orders,

IMC is owned by an entity formed in the United Kingdom, and none of Leonardo, Dr. Andrea
Rossi, Henry W. Johnson nor any of their respective subsidiaries, directors, officers, agents,
employees, affiliates, significant others, or relatives by blood or marriage has any ownership
interest in JMC.

3973421

CONFIDENTIAL IH-00089929
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From: Colette Sauer <cksauer@hwjlaw.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 9:29 AM
To: JT Vaughn'
Ce: Tom Darden’; 'Andrea Rossi'
Subject: RE: Compliance With OFAC
Attachments: attachment-1.pdf
Initialed.
Sincerely,

Colette K. Sauer

Legal Assistant to Henry W. Johnson
Law Office Henry W. Johnson

7900 Glades Road, Suite 530

Boca Raton, FL. 33434

{Phone} 561-672-7264

(Fax) 561-235-5416
www.hwilaw.net

From: JT Vaughn [mailto:jvaughn@industriatheat.co
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 9:17 AM

To: Colette Sauer

Cc: Tom Darden; Andrea Rossi

Subject: Re: Compliance With OFAC

Apologics, please sce attached, corrected version. Please have Henry initial where 1 made changcs, as I also
did.

Thanks very much,
JT

On Wed, Aug 13,2014 at 9:11 AM, Colette Sauer <cksaver@hwjlaw.net> wrote:

se see the first sentence which was not changed to ;-;-QJM

Regardlng the Agreement for Mr. John
G ‘ It remains ’:‘J‘

Sincerely,

Colette K. Sauer

DEPOSITION
EXHIBIT

5/

Legal Assistant to Henry W. Johnson

Law Cffice Henry W. Johnson

:
:
E
!
;

CONFIDENTIAL IH-00011488
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7900 Glades Road, Suite 530
Boca Raton, FL. 33434
(Phone) 561-672-7264
(Fax) 561-235-5416

www.hwilaw.net

From: JT Vaughn [mailto:jvaughn@industrialheat.co

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:09 pM
To: Hank Johnson
Cc: Tom Darden; Andrea Rossi; Colette Sauer

Subject: Re: Compliance With OFAC
Henry: please initial the attached, where 1 have corrected the entity name to be: IM Chemical Products, Inc.

Thanks,

JT

On Thu, Aug 7, 2014 at 12:24 PM, Hank Johnson <hjohnson@hwijlaw.net> wrote:

Henry W. Johnson

7900 Glades Road Suite 530
Boca Raton, FL 33434

561 672-7264

561 235-5416 fax

hjohnson@hwijlaw net

JT Vaughn

CONFIDENTIAL IH-00011489
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Industrial Heat

jvaughn@industrialheat.co

THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IS DIRECTED TQ ITS INTENDED RECIPIENT ONLY AND MAY
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
ivaughn(@imdustrialheat.co

THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IS DIRECTED TO ITS INTENDED RECIPIENT ONLY AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL. Tf you are not the intended

* recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from
your system without copying it, and notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or by calling 919.743.5724,
Thank you. :

CONFIDENTIAL IH-00011490
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terrorists:or terro
OFAC:or:pursiant; s .

Gompetent: guthiority 1 ‘zsubj E 'o:thcfpr fiibs "‘ons contamed nithe Orders, oris:
controtled:by; or acts for of on:behalf of, ainy persay rany other persort: wﬁoi:has
~ beendetermined by competent; authonty to/be-subject io the; prohtbitions contarpediin:the Orders,

Title:

973421, | | |

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY IH-00011491
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From: Colette Sauer <cksauer@hwjlaw.net>
Sent: ' Wednesday, August 13, 2014 11:26 AM
To: T Vaughn'

Cc: Tom Darden’; 'Andrea Rossi'

Subject: RE: Compliance With OFAC
Attachments: attachment-1.pdf

Agreement executed by Mr, Johnson attached.
Sincerely,

Colette K, Sauer

Legal Assistant to Henry W. Johnson
Law Office Henry W. Johnson

7900 Glades Road, Suite 530

Boca Raton, FL. 33434

(Phone) 561-672-7264

(Fax) 561-235-5416

www. hwilaw.net

From: JT Vaughn [mailto:jvaughn@industriglheat.co)
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 10:17 AM

To: Colette Sauer
Cc: Tom Darden; Andrea Rossi; Hank Johnson
Subject: Re: Compliance With OFAC

Great, thanks so much. Attached is the agreement signed by Andrea and me, We made minor changes, which
are marked and included in a separate version for reference. Please have Henry sign and return.

Best,
T

On Wed, Aug 13, 2014 at 9:28 AM, Colette Sauer <cksauer@hwilaw net> wrote:

Initialed,
Sincerely,

Colette K. Sauer

Legal Assistant to Henry W. Johnson DEEP)?HsllB-I;!IpN

Law Office Henry W. Johnson

CONFIDENTIAL IH-0001148%2
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7900 Glades Road, Suite 530
Boca Raton, FL 33434
(Phorne) 561-672-7264

(Fax) 561-235-5416

www.hwilaw.net

From: JT Vaughn [mailta:jvaughn@industrialheat.co]
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 6:17 AM

To: Colette Sauver

Ce: Tom Darden; Andrea Rossi
Subject: Re: Compliance With OFAC

Apologies, please see attached, corrected version. Please have Henry initial where I made changes, as I also
did.

Thanks very much,
JT ‘

On Wed, Aug 13,2014 at 9:11 AM, Colette Sauer <cksaner@hwijlaw net> wrote:

Regarding the Agreement for Mr. Johnson to initial. Please see the first sentence which was not changed to [{iM

i 1 24 4

It remains

Sincerely,

Colette K. Sauer

Legal Assistant to Henry W. Johnson
Law Office Henry W. Johnson

7900 Glades Road, Suite 530

Boca Raton, FL. 33434

CONFIDENTIAL IH-00011493
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(Phone) 561-672-7264
(Fax) 561-235-5416

www.hwilaw.net

From: JT Vaughn [mailio:jvaughn@industriatheat.co
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:09 PM

To: Hank Johnson
Cc: Tom Darden; Andrea Rossi; Colette Sauer

Subject: Re: Compliance With OFAC
Henry: please initial the attached, where T have corrected the entity name to be: M Chemical Products, Tnc.

Thanks,

T

On Thu, Aug 7, 2014 at 12:24 PM, Hank Johnson <hjohnson@hwijlaw. net> wrote:

Henry W, Johnson

7900 Glades Road Suite 530
Boca Raton, FL 33434

561 672-7264

561 235-5416 fax
hjohnson@hwilaw net

JT Vaughn

Industrial Heat

jvaughn@industrialhcat.co

CONFIDENTIAL IH-00011494



Case 1:16-cv-21199-CMA Document 245-23 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/05/2017 Page 11 of
. 13

THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IS DIRECTED TO ITS INTENDED RECIPTENT ONLY AND MAY
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

IT Vaughn
Industrial Heat

ivaughn@industriatheat.co

THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IS DIRECTED TO ITS INTENDED RECIPIENT ONLY AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this clectronic transmission in crror, pleasc delete it from
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
recipient, you arc hereby notified that any use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from
your system without copying it, and notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or by calling 919.743.5724.
Thank you,

CONFIDENTIAL IH-00011495
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Term Sheet

The: parties to this TermSheet are Ihdustrial Heat, LLE (TH” yz IMi

(“IMCY), the operator of a Miami production facllit

vemical Products, g
v and! Leonardp: Corporation { "Leonarda).

L. Industrial Heat, LLC, direcfly or throughiits affiliates, owns'a 1 MW :Cak steanplant
{the 1 MW Plant™) buijlt by affiliates.ofiteonarde In ftaly In 2013.

2. JNMiCoperatesa production fagllity i Mi 1 slow femperature staah,

3, Leonardohas technical knowledge about theoperaticn and maintenantce.of the I MW
Plaht:

4. 1Hiftendéto rake avdilable to JMC the 1 MW plant for & period of 2 vears.

5. Leonatdo will assist in theiinstallation of the L MW.Plant at-the Miami IMC facility, at no

costtoIME ot 1H.
3 :JMC will @ *rent of 51000 per dayto. IH.or its:designae, monthly In: arrears oncedche 1

prapomonal{v Iﬁ the Iplgn‘ it B85 IO )
rental rate

addltlona] cust to JMC oriH for these séruices

g, Thg petson.ne._l, of IMC will motthave mccessto theinside of the 1MW Plantorto
iinformation aboutow the 1, MW Plant operates, whichane tradesecrets of leonardo
ahd? IH'

poweris not furmshed to the pian’c and aSﬂa resujt it fan]s to opetate, rentwill b & v _d}

horethéléss,

fthe 1 MW Rlant fEils tooperate for any reasor, JMCwillinotbe paid-any consequential

rages O dostsiand [H will haverthe 6ption to ferminate the rentaliagreemént and
PICk up the ImW Pfant.

12, INIC will: prowde reasonable insurancs covering the cost ofany demagecaused by'the'1.
MW Plant, naming tH:and 'Leonarda asadditional insureds,

13. IHwill' be: allowed ¥o visitthe 1. MW Plat at any itime, with; customers‘of sk IH
personnel.,

14, {H may.provide whatever.secunty, motiitoring and.control megsyras.it deems
appropriate to pratect and monitor the 1 MW Plant and: related equipment.

15 IHwill ceftinug to.own the L MW Plant.and JMCwill not have any: oibuy or retain
theplast: Upon expitation af the rental period, or earlier termination if thersfis &

1L

CONFIDENTIAL - IE-00011496
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defaul* under 1.h° rrsntai aﬂree'nent prowded far abov 1 max Pid( up the LMW Blant

. ) - L. by and betwée‘
5‘[¥JI~C§:'S',h'aI:,, anfinae T full Force ard'effect. J KAC: agraes that it will not miake anypublic
ahnourcementsiregarding thie 2 W Plant urilass Frest, appnoved EyJH,

Tige L

Marfias

Tier Q’%’f’ U%"ﬂ'?"

IH-00011497





